
Q&A (Questions and Answers)

 

1. How are you today ? 

2. How many brothers and sisters have you got?

3. How many brothers and sisters do you have?

4. How much money have you got ? 

5. How much money do you have? 

6. How often do you come here ? 

7. How old are you ? 

8. How tall are you ? 

9. How far is your home? 

 

10. What do you do ? 

11. What are you doing ? 

12. What do you like? 

13. What dou you like doing? 

14. What are you like? (as a person) 

15. What do you look like? (your looks) 

16. What time do you have breakfast? 

 

17. Who are you ? 

18. Who are your parents? 

19. Who do you work for ? 

20. Who do you love? 

21. Who loves you ? 

 

22. When were you born? 

23. Where are you from ? 

24. Where do you live? 

25. Where do you come from? 

26. Where did you go on holiday? 

27. Where do you work? 

28. Where were you yesterday ? 

 

29. Which kind of book do you prefer? 

30. Whose house is this? 

31. Why are you learning English? 

 

32. Do you have any friends 

33. Have you got any friends? 

34. Have you seen a good film recently ?

The right auxiliary and the right second form of the verb
To be 

Am, are, is, was, were, has been, have been

To have 

Have, has, had 

To do 

Do, does, did 

Will, can, should, can’t, must, have to 

 

(Questions and Answers)  

I am fine, I’m ok, I’m great, thanks 

brothers and sisters have you got? I have got .... 

brothers and sisters do you have? I have ... 

I have got a lot, a little / I haven’t got

I have a lot, a little  / I don’t have any money

I come here every week, every morning, 5 days a week

I am ... years old / I am ...  

I am 1m78 tall / I am 1meter 56  

It’s a kilometre from here / it’s not far / it’s close / it’s a long 

way from here 

 

I am a teacher, I am a student, I teach English, I learn 

I am answering some questions, I am working

I like, football, beer, chips and mayonnaise

I like sleeping on my sofa, I like playin

I am funny, friendly, amusing, shy, humble

 I am tall, I have got blue eyes and brown hair, I am slim

I have breakfast at 7.00 every day, 

 

I am not what you think I am so  I am someone else who isn’t 

you so I am just myself 

My parents are Ned and Catheryn 

I work for IBM , I work for my boss, I am 

I love my wife, my husband, my parents and my teacher

My parents, my husband and my wife, my teacher love me

 

I was  born IN Brussels on the 27
th

 of

I’m from Casablanca 

I live in Schaerbeek 

I come from Africa 

I went to the Bahamas and to Luxemburg

I work in a school ,  at the hospital 

I was here, I was in my bed, I was in the town hall

 

I prefer science fiction and love stories, novels

It’s the doctor’s house ,  it’s my  house

Because I think I need it for my future 

 

Yes I do ! No I don’t 

Yes I have ! No I haven’t 

Have you seen a good film recently ? Yes I have, I saw “Eternity” a long and boring love story

 

auxiliary and the right second form of the verb 

have been, had been 

+ing 

I am sleeping / he was talking / we have been working

+past participle 

I have worked, she has finished

+infinitive 

Do you love me? Does he love her ?

+ infinitive 

I can’t dance, I will come, you must listen ...

 

haven’t got any money 

any money 

I come here every week, every morning, 5 days a week 

It’s a kilometre from here / it’s not far / it’s close / it’s a long 

teacher, I am a student, I teach English, I learn English 

I am answering some questions, I am working 

ke, football, beer, chips and mayonnaise 

playing on my playstation 

I am funny, friendly, amusing, shy, humble 

yes and brown hair, I am slim 

7.00 every day, in the morning 

I am someone else who isn’t 

 

I work for IBM , I work for my boss, I am self-employed 

I love my wife, my husband, my parents and my teacher 

My parents, my husband and my wife, my teacher love me 

of may 1921 

the Bahamas and to Luxemburg 

 

I was here, I was in my bed, I was in the town hall 

I prefer science fiction and love stories, novels 

t’s my  house 

Because I think I need it for my future  

Yes I have, I saw “Eternity” a long and boring love story 

I am sleeping / he was talking / we have been working ... 

I have worked, she has finished ... 

Do you love me? Does he love her ? ... 

I can’t dance, I will come, you must listen ... 


